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Kimberley Pena 070001 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 3:13 PM 
To: 'DAVISPHYLLIS' 

Subject: RE: Name substitution 

Per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank you. 

Kimberley M. Peas 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: DAVISPHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 1:45 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Name substitution 

PSC Clerk: 

Please substitute Charlie Beck's name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please 
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 

12/3 1/2007 
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From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: 
To: Ann Cole 

Monday, October 29,2007 2:30 PM 

Cc: Kimberley Pena {$' 
\o b+ Subject: RE: Docket No. 070001 

ed the correspondence file to v questing the change. CMS wouldn't 
thy to make the changes. PCS 
tus to interested person status. 

editlchange the party status; s 
hatelwhite Springs has been chang 

, October 29, 2007 1:48 PM 

: n(v: Docket No. 070001 

Lisa. the request is all that they need to file with us. 

ny. would you please follow up on this? 

Thanks. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, October 29,2007 12:27 PM 
To; Ann Cole 
Subject: Docket No. 070001 

A couple of Weeks ago, James Brew, a 
from party status to interested person 
party. I just received a phone call from one of the attorney's in his office expressing concern that PCS is still listed as a party. 
Do they need to do more than send a letter to be removed from party status? 

y for PCS PhosphateMlhite Springs. filed a letter with the clerk asking to be moved 
My understanding is that is all that needs to be done for them to be removed as a 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-8230 

10/30/2007 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Electronic Filing 

Kim-Johnston@fpl.com 
Friday, January 12, 2007 4:26 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com; John-Butler@fpl.com; Bill-Walker@fpl.com; 
Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 
RAB@beggslane.com; srg@beggslane.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; 
cherylmartin@fpuc.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; Charles Beck; 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; CHRlSTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com 
Electronic Filing for Docket No. 07001-El Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to 
Retain Party Status 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Facsimile: ( 5 6 1 )  691 -7135  
John-ButlerBfpl.com 

A l + = q f - Y 4  
I- 

vt 
.r- - -- ( 5 6 1 )  3 0 4 - 5 6 3 9  * 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: 
Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kim Johnston 
Legal Assistant to 
R. Wade Litchfield 
Associate General Counsel 
( 5 6 1 )  6 9 1 - 7 1 0 0  
( 5 6 1 )  691 -7135  
Kim-Johnston@fpl.com 

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The Information contained in this email is private and confidential information intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above as addressee. If the recipient 
is not the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible for delivering the 
email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
please contact us immediately at ( 5 6 1 )  6 9 1 - 7 1 0 0 .  

1 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: John W.McWhirter bmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

Subject: FIPUG notice reaffirming party status in dockets 070001; 070002 & 070007 

Friday, January 05,2007 4:46 PM 

Please note that McWhirter was the filing party in these dockets. Perry is indicated as the filing party on your documents list. Tim 
is no longer with the firm, although we still have a warm place in our hearts for him. 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the 
message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the 
McWhirter Reeves 8, Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be 
relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Reeves Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, FI 33601 
81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

1 /5/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 

Cost Recovery Clause with ) Docket No.: 070001-EI 

Generating Performance Incentive Factor) 


) 


PCS PHOSPHATE WHITE SPRINGS' 

REQUEST FOR INTERESTED PERSON STATUS 


Pursuant to the Commission's January 2, 2007 "Order Establishing 2007 Docket 

Number," Order No. PSC-07-001-PCO-EI, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 

d/b/a PCS Phosphate White Springs ("White Springs") is currently a party to the above-

referenced proceeding. White Springs wishes to continue to receive the pleadings, notices 

and orders issued in this docket because of its substantial interest in the outcome of this 

proceeding, but does not intend to actively participate in the hearing process. Given its 

intent to not be an active participant in this proceeding, White Springs requests that its 

status be changed to an interested person and thereby be excused from the requirements 

placed on active parties set forth in the Prehearing Officer's March 12, 2007 "Order 

Establishing Procedure," Order No. PSC-07-0221-PCO-EI. 

Respectfully submitted the 12th day of October, 2007. 

BRICKFIELD, BURCHETTE, RITTS & STONE, P.C. 

lsi James W Brew 
James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0800 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Counsel for White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a 
PCS Phosphate White Springs 

DOCUMENT NO. DATE 

053:r 0 .-01-:_1_'_ 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Request for Interested Person 

Status has been furnished by electronic mail (if provided) and U.S. Mail this 12th day of 

October 2007 to the following individuals: 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley 
Post Office Box 391 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Phone : 850-224-9115 
FAX: 222-7560 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. Mc Whirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 

Tampa, FL 33602 

Phone: 813-224-0866 
F)(x : 813-221-1854 
Emai I: imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler/R. Wade Litchfield 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Phone: 561-304-5639 
FAX: 561-691-7135 
Email: 
john butler@fpl.com/Wade Litchfield@fpl.com 

Gulf Power Company 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Phone: (850) 444-6231 

FAX: (850) 444-6026 

Emai I: sdriteno@southernco.com 


/s/ F. Alvin Taylor 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
J. Stone/R. Badders/S.Griffin 
P.O. Box 12950 

Pensacola, FL 32591 

Phone: 850-432-2451 

FAX: 850-469-3331 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Mr. BiB Walker 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Phone: (850) 521-3900 

FAX: 521-3939 


Florida Public Utilities Company 
Ms. Cheryl Martin 
P.O. Box 3395 

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Phone: (561) 838-1725 


Messer Law Firm 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

Post Office Box 15579 

Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Phone: 850-222-0720 

FAX: 224-4359 

Email: nhorton@lawfla.com 


mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:Litchfield@fpl.com
mailto:mcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com


Office of Public Counsel 
C. BeckIP. Christensen/1.McGlothlin 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-488-9330 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC. 
John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Phone: 727-820-5184 
FAX: 727-820-5249 
Emajl: john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Lt. Col. K. White/Capt. D. Williams 
c/o AFCESA/JACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Phone: 850-283-6217 
FAX: 850-283-6219 
Email: 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil/damund .williams@tyndall 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 
FAX: 222-9768 
Email: Qaul.lewisir@Qgnmail.com 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
Administrator, Regulatory 
Coordination 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0 III 
Phone: 813-228-1444 
FAX: 813-228-1770 
Emai I: regdel2t@tecoenergy.com 

Office of the Attorney General 
BW McCollum/Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLO 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
Phone : 850-414-3300 
FAX: 488-4872 
Email: 
ceci lia _ bradley@oag.state .fl.us 

mailto:bradley@oag.state.fl.us
mailto:regdel2t@tecoenergy.com
mailto:Qaul.lewisir@Qgnmail.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com

